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Professional Engineering Procurement Services (PEPS) Division 
Solicitation No.  601CT0000006304 

Questions & Answers (Q&A) 
Q&A Posting Date:  08/29/2025 

 
Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 

1.  Does this Independent Assurance (IA) 
procurement specify which work category 
must be the Project Manager? 

Information regarding work categories will 
be available once the solicitation is 
advertised on the TxDOT Procurement 
Portal.  

2.  Can we submit a proposal if TxDOT 
Administrative Qualifications (Admin Qual) 
group has not approved our expired Admin 
Qual? 

The firm must verify if they have an  
Extended Administrative Qualifications  
approval.  

3.  Will there be one Disadvantage Business 
Enterprise (DBE) goal per contract? and 
What is the DBE goal? 

DBE goal will be included in the RFP.  

4.  How will preclusions be determined? & 
Will there be a preclusion for the firms on 
the selected OVTI? 

Preclusion determinations are evaluated on 
a case by case basis.  

5.  Will this procurement be for Indefinite 
Deliverable contracts with no Interviews? 

Yes 

 

 

  


